From: Wessling, Cheryl

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: Correction to SVBJ article on Google Project Final EIR posting
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 4:57:18 PM

Per AB 900...

From: Wessling, Cheryl

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 4:52 PM

To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: RE: Correction to SVBJ article on Google Project Final EIR posting

Thank you, Robert!

From: Manford, Robert
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 4:51 PM

To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Correction to SVBJ article on Google Project Final EIR posting

You are correct. The Final EIR entails the Draft EIR, 1st Amendment to the Draft EIR, and
Responses to Comments received during the public review period. It has already been posted
9published) on the City's website.

Testimony received during the PC and CC hearing will be responded to verbally or in written
format and be included as part of the Final EIR Record.

From: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 4:46 PM

To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Correction to SVBJ article on Google Project Final EIR posting

I’'m sending this to Matt Niksa ... please confirm that I'm right:

Hi Matt —

Re date of publishing the final EIR, please correct what you wrote in your article:

Date uncertain, but before May 25: The planning department will
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publish a final environmental impact report on Google's proposal.

The final EIR posted on Friday, April 16. At the Google Project EIR webpage, the Final EIR is called the
“First Amendment” :

https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/department-directory/planning-building-code-

eirs/downtown-west-mixed-use-plan

The First Amendment, together with the Draft EIR, constitute the Final EIR for the Downtown
West Mixed-Use Plan.

CEQA has its own lingo!
Cheryl

Cheryl Wessling | Public Information Manager

City of San José, Dept. of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce

408.535.6817 | cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov

Stay informed www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
@BuildingSanJose facebook twitter instagram
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